Please click price below and you will be redirected to our pharmacy.

Gutron



used in patients who experience dizziness due to low blood pressure while standing up suddenly from sitting or lying position. This medicine causes tightening of blood vessels and results in elevating your blood pressure.

Midodrine is used to treat low blood pressure (hypotension). It is

Active ingredient: Midodrine

Brand(s):Gutron / Midodrive

Manufacturer: Bluemed Pharma Pvt. Ltd. / Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd Disease(s):Idiopathic Orthostatic Hypotension

Gutron 2.5mg

	Per pill	Per Pack	Order
20 tablet	\$ 5.00	\$ 99.95	Add to cart
60 tablet	\$ 4.50	\$ 269.95 \$299.85	Add to cart
Free AirMail shipping			
120 tablet	\$ 4.17	\$ 499.95 \$599.70	Add to cart
Free AirMail shipping			

Midodrine tablet

What is midodrine?

Midodrine works by constricting (narrowing) the blood vessels and increasing blood pressure.

Midodrine is used to treat low blood pressure (hypotension) that causes severe dizziness or a light-headed feeling, like you might pass out. midodrine is for use only when low blood pressure affects daily life. Midodrine may not improve your ability to perform daily activities. Midodrine may also be used for purposes not listed in this medication guide.

Warnings

You should not use midodrine if you have severe heart disease, overactive thyroid, an adrenal gland tumor, kidney disease, if you are unable to urinate, or if your blood pressure is high even while lying down. Midodrine can increase blood pressure even when you are at rest. This medicine should be used only if you have severely low blood pressure that affects your daily life. Midodrine may not improve your ability to perform daily activities.

Before taking this medicine

You should not use midodrine if you are allergic to it, or if you have:

- severe heart disease;
- · kidney disease, or if you are unable to urinate;
- · pheochromocytoma (tumor of the adrenal gland);
- · overactive thyroid; or
- · high blood pressure even while lying down.

To make sure midodrine is safe for you, tell your doctor if you have:

- diabetes;
- · glaucoma or a history of vision problems;
- liver disease; or
- · a history of kidney disease.

It is not known whether midodrine will harm an unborn baby. Tell your doctor if you are pregnant or plan to become pregnant